Ted Tucker

From: Susan Marshall [marshall@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:50 PM
To: Ted Tucker

Subject: RE: K250AN Mexico

From: Ted Tucker

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:49 PM
To: Susan Marshali <marshaill@fhhlaw.com>
Subject: K250AN Mexico

Susan:

Here is my authorization:

I am Ted Tucker, Managing Member of Cochise Broadcasting LLC, which has a pending application (BPFT-20151021AEF)
for FM Translator K250AN, Oracle, Arizona. In order to receive a grant of the pending application, | would accept the
following condition:

"This application is being granted prior to the completion of the international notification process. Therefore, any
construction of and operation with the facilities specified herein is at applicant's own risk and subject to modification,
suspension or termination without right to hearing, if objected to by the Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones ("IFT")
in Mexico or if found by the Commission or the IFT to be necessary in order to conform to the 1992 USA-Mexico FM
Broadcasting Agreement. This condition will be removed if formal acceptance of the facilities granted herein is received
from IFT",

Ted Tucker

Managing Member
Cochise Broadcasting LLC

Please thank Rob Gates, again, for his help and consideration.

Ted Vel 7 ’J‘Ofé\

April 27, 2016





